

CITY OF BOERNE FEE ORDINANCE AS OF OCTOBER 22, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ADMINISTRATION	1
ANIMAL CONTROL	2-3
CEMETERY	4
CODE ENFORCEMENT	
BUILDING	5-6
ELECTRICAL WORK	7-8
HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING	9
PLUMBING AND GAS	10-11
SIGNS	12
FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE	13-15
FIRE MARSHAL	16-17
LAW ENFORCEMENT	18
LIBRARY	19-20
LIQUOR LICENSES AND PERMITS	21
PARKS AND RECREATION	22-28
PUBLIC RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS	29
UTILITIES	30-31
ELECTRIC CONNECTION FEES	32-34
WATER CONNECTION & SERVICE FEES	35-36
SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION FEES	37
NATURAL GAS SERVICE CONNECTION FEES	38
PUBLIC WORKS	39
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT	40-42
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS	43
NOTES	44

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ADMINISTRATION:				
ACQUIESCENCE TO ENCROACHMENT REQUEST (EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF- WAY, ETC.)	\$115.00 Per request			Non refund-able unless exempt (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
VARIANCE REQUEST - ALL ORDINANCES NOT SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED	\$115 per request per item			Non refundable (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
SUBDIVISION PLANS AND SPECIFICATION REVIEW FEES	Actual cost			Fee assessed only if plans and specification require review by the city's engineer (Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
PEDDLER'S REGISTRATION FEE	\$115.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
TOW TRUCK ROTATION FEE	\$10.00 per City Tow - billed monthly			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
SPECIAL EVENT - MAIN STREET AND STATE HIGHWAY CLOSURE	Actual cost of barricades and City personnel			(Added by Ord. 2010-02) \$1,000.00 Damage and cleanup deposit
RETURN CHECK, ACH, AND/OR CREDIT CARD	\$35.00			(Added by Ord. 2017-82)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ANIMAL CONTROL:				
REGISTRATION AND TAG (FERTILE) FEE	1 year dog or cat: \$8.00 3 year dog or cat: \$24.00 additional \$5.00 postage fee if registration is mailed			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
REGISTRATION AND TAG (SPAYED OR NEUTERED) FEE	1 year dog or cat: \$4.00 3 year dog or cat: \$12.00 additional \$5.00 postage fee if registration is mailed			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
TAG REPLACEMENT CHARGE	\$2.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2012-16)
IMPOUNDMENT FEE 1st OFFENSE if current on rabies vaccination 1st OFFENSE if not current on rabies vaccination	\$25.00 \$50.00			(Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
2nd OFFENSE 3rd OFFENSE	\$70.00 \$90.00			
DAILY BOARDING FEE	\$10.00 a day			(Revised 7-13-99) (Ord. 99-07) (Revised by Ord. 2012-16)
QUARANTINE FEE	If animal bites owner or person living in the residence: \$50.00 impound fee + \$10.00 per day boarding If animal bites someone not living in the residence: \$50.00 impound fee + \$20.00 per day boarding			(Added by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
LEASE TRAP	\$1.00 per day + \$50 deposit			(Added by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ANIMAL CONTROL:				
ADOPTION FEE *				(Added by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2017-82)
Dogs needing spay/neuter	\$100.00			* Contact the animal shelter
Cats needing spay/neuter	\$90.00			to find out what is included in the price
Dogs/cats spayed/neutered prior to arrival	\$75.00			
Puppies/kittens under 4 months of	\$30.00			
age				
MICRO CHIP	\$20.00			(Added by Ord. 2012-16)
OWNER SURRENDER	\$50.00			(Added by Ord. 2012-16) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47)
KENNEL PERMIT FEE	\$100.00 per year			(Added by Ord. 2004-12)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CEMETERY:				
LOT SALE	\$2,750.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2004-12) (Revised by Ord. 2015-28)
INFANT LOT	\$115.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
ENDOWMENT FEE ON LOT SALE	Regular Lot \$250 Infant Lot \$50			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2015-28) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43)
ENDOWMENT FEE TO OPEN AND CLOSE INFANT LOT	\$50.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Revised by Ord. 2004-12)
ENDOWMENT FEE TO OPEN AND CLOSE	\$250.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
CEMETERY URN GARDEN NICHE	\$1,000.00 PER NICHE			(Added by Ord. 2007-43) (Revised by Ord. 2015-28)
CEMETERY URN GARDEN NICHE SALE ENDOWMENT	\$100.00 upon purchase, \$200.00 upon inurnment			(Added by Ord. 2007-43) (Revised by Ord. 2015-28)

CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
		\$100	
		\$75	

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
BUILDING:				
NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE (ONE-TWO FAMILY DWELLING)	\$0.26 per sq. ft.	\$0.30 per sq. ft.		(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE COMMERICAL/OTHER	\$0.50 per sq. ft for the first 5,000 sq. ft. plus \$0.14 per sq. ft. over 5000			(Revised 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
REMODELING AND REPAIR PERMIT FEE (ONE-TWO FAMILY DWELLING)	\$0.50 per sq. ft.			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42) (Revised by Ord. 2019-16)
REMODELING AND REPAIR PERMIT FEE (OTHER)	\$25.00 plus \$5.00 per \$1,000.00 in construction value			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42)
ROOF PERMIT FEE	\$100.00			Added by Ord. 2019-16
FENCE OR WALL PERMIT FEE	Residential \$30.00 Commercial \$50.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
BUILDING MOVING PERMIT FEE	\$75.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
NEW LAWN IRRIGATION PERMIT FEE	\$25.00			(Added by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
DEMOLITION PERMIT FEE	\$50.00 residential 1-2 family dwelling; \$100.00 other than 1-2 family dwelling			(Revised 7-13-99) (Ord. 99-07) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
SWIMMING POOL PERMIT FEE	\$30.00 application fee plus \$4.00 per \$1,000.00 in construction value			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
BUILDING:				
PREMATURE WORK CHARGE (STARTING BEFORE A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED)	200% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL SIDEWALK INSPECTION FEE	\$5.00			(Added by Ord. 99-07)
RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY APPROACH INSPECTION FEE	\$10.00			(Added by Ord. 99-07)
COMMERCIAL PARKING LOT INSPECTION FEE	\$15.00			(Added by Ord. 99-07)
DRAINAGE SYSTEM DESIGN REVIEW FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE	Actual Cost			Drainage system design required by Article 6 Subsection 4 of the Subdivision Ordinance (Added by Ord. 2009-16)
REINSPECTION FEE	\$35.00	\$50.00		Note #7 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
PERMIT RENEWAL FEE	50% of original per fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
PLAN CHECKING FEE	In-House: 50% of permit fee Outsourced: Fee charged by International Code Council plus costs incurred by City (postage, copies, etc.)			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2007-20)
FLOOD PLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT	\$30.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
VALET PARKING PERMIT FEE	\$50			Added by Ord. 2009-16) Valet parking for special events (less than 5 days in duration) do not require a permit. This is limited to 3 events per calendar year. (Revised by Ord. 2016-43)
VALET PARKING PERMIT ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE	\$25			Added by Ord. 2009-16) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
ELECTRICAL				
RESIDENTIAL PERMIT APPLICATION FEE	\$30.00			(Revised by Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
COMMERCIAL PERMIT APPLICATION FEE	\$40.00 per floor			New construction; lease space finish out; complete remodeling (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
FURNACE UNITS PERMIT FEE	\$6.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
A/C UNITS PERMIT FEE	\$6.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
METER LOOP PERMIT FEE	\$9.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
SERVICE PERMIT	\$25.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
OUTLET OR LIGHT FIXTURE PERMIT FEE	\$1.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
APPLIANCE PERMIT FEE	\$2.25 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
MOTOR PERMIT FEE	\$8.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
SOLAR PANEL FEE	\$70.00			(Added by Ord. 2018-42)
CELL OR ANTENNA TOWER FEE	\$21.50			(Added by Ord. 2018-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
ELECTRICAL				
MINIMUM PERMIT FEE	\$20.00			(Revised by Ord. 2005-10)
PREMATURE WORK CHARGE (STARTING BEFORE A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED)	200% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
REINSPECTION FEE	\$35.00	\$50.00		Note #7 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
PERMIT RENEWAL FEE	50% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING:				
RESIDENTIAL PERMIT APPLICATION	\$30.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
FEE				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
COMMERCIAL PERMIT APPLICATION	\$40.00 per floor			New construction; lease space
FEE				finish out; complete remodeling
				(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
HEATING OR AIR CONDITIONING	\$23.50 per unit			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
PERMIT FEE				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
REFRIGERATION PERMIT FEE	\$45.00 per unit			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
(COMMERCIAL)				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
LOCAL VENT OUTLET PERMIT FEE	\$2.00 each			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
MINIMUM PERMIT FEE	\$20.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
PREMATURE WORK CHARGE (STARTING BEFORE A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED)	200% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
REINSPECTION FEE	\$29.00	\$50.00		Note #7
				(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
PERMIT RENEWAL FEE	50% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
PLUMBING AND GAS:				
PERMIT APPLICATION FEE	\$30.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
COMMERCIAL PERMIT APPLICATION	\$40.00 per floor			New construction; lease space
FEE				finish out; complete remodeling
				(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
HOUSE SEWER (NEW OR REPAIR)	\$10.00 per 100 feet			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
GAS PIPING	\$3.50 per outlet			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
FIXTURE OR OUTLET PERMIT FEE	\$3.75 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
MERCURY GAS TEST PERMIT FEE	\$10.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
GREASE TRAP PERMIT FEE	\$25.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
				(Revised by Ord. 2006-12)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
WATER PIPING (NEW OR REPAIR)	\$10.00 per 100 feet			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
PERMIT FEE				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
IRRIGATION SYSTEM PERMIT FEE	\$1.50 per head			(Revised by Ord. 2006-56)
				(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
				(Revised by Ord. 2018-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
PLUMBING AND GAS:				
VACUUM BREAKERS OR BACKFLOW PREVENTERS PERMIT FEE	\$5.00 each			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
	RESIDENTIAL: \$35.00 COMMERCIAL: \$40.00			(Added by Ord. 2018-42)
FLOOR/MOP SINK/ FOUNTAIN PERMIT FEE	\$3.75			(Added by Ord. 2018-42)
MINIMUM PERMIT FEE	\$20.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
PREMATURE WORK CHARGE (STARTING BEFORE A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED)	200% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
REINSPECTION FEE	\$35.00	\$50.00		Note #7 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
PERMIT RENEWAL FEE	50% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
CODE ENFORCEMENT:				
SIGNS:				
PERMIT APPLICATION FEE	\$30.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
COMMERCIAL ADVERTISING SIGN PERMIT FEE	\$2.25 per sq. ft. of sign face			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
PREMATURE WORK CHARGE (STARTING BEFORE A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED)	200% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
RE-INSPECTION FEE	\$35.00	\$50.00		Note #7 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
PERMIT RENEWAL FEE	50% of original permit fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
VARIANCE	\$115.00			Refund available if withdrawn (minus expenses) (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
BANNER PERMIT	\$20.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
FIRE & RESCUE:				
FIRE WATCH PERSONNEL			\$40/hr per person with 3 hour minimum	
SWIFT WATER RESCUE	\$75.00 per quarter hour			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
ENGINE 40 RESPONSE	\$137.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
ENGINE 41 RESPONSE	\$137.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2007-61)
ENGINE 44 RESPONSE	\$137.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
ENGINE 47 RESPONSE	\$137.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
AERIAL TRUCK 48 RESPONSE	\$162.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
TANKER TENDER 46 RESPONSE	\$100.00 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
TENDER 49 RESPONSE	\$100.00 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2014-52)
BRUSH 41 RESPONSE	\$100.00 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
BRUSH 42 RESPONSE	\$100.00 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
BRUSH 43 RESPONSE	\$100.00 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
BRUSH 44 RESPONSE			Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates	
RESCUE 45 RESPONSE	\$150.00 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
COMMAND 41 RESPONSE	\$62.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SUPPORT 41 RESPONSE	\$62.50 per quarter hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
BOAT 41 RESPONSE			Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates	
BOAT 42 RESPONSE			Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates	
INFLATABLE RAFT	\$150.00 per hour	Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates		(Added by Ord. 2007-61)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
FIRE & RESCUE:				
UTILITY 41 RESPONSE			Most current FEMA hourly equipment rates	
PPV FAN	\$16.25 per quarter hour			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
GENERATOR	\$16.25 per quarter hour			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
CHAIN SAW	\$7.50per quarter hour			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
FLOAT PUMP	\$18.75 per quarter hour			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
AFFF FOAM	\$45.00 per gallon			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
CLASS A FOAM	\$25.00 per gallon			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SALVAGE COVER	\$33.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SCBA РАСК	\$95.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
HALL RUNNER	\$21.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
PORTABLE TANK	\$90.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
WATER EXTINGUISHER	\$25.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SCENE LIGHTS	\$25.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
PRO PACK	\$25.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SAWZALL	\$65.00 per incident			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
ABSORBENT	\$17.00 per bag			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
ABSORBENT BOOMS	\$40.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
DISPOSABLE COVERALLS	\$30.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
NEOPRENE GLOVES	\$21.00 a pair			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
OVER BOOTS	\$25.00 a pair			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
GAS PLUG KIT	\$65.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
PLUG AND DIKE EQUIPMENT	\$75.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
DRUM LINERS	\$10.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
BARRICADE TAPE	\$10.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
POLY SHEETING	\$50.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
REMOVAL OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS	\$175.00			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
FIRE & RESCUE:				
DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS	\$175.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
MATERIALS				
MICRO-BLAZE	\$27.00 each per 1 gallon			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
	\$135.00 each per 5 gallon			
LEVEL A HAZMAT SUIT	\$600.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
LEVEL B HAZMAT SUIT	\$250.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
CHEMICAL BOOTS	\$25.00 a pair			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS	\$25.00 a pair			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
PETRO ABSORBENTS PADS	\$3.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
CHEMICAL ABSORBENT PADS	\$5.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
95 GALLON OVERPACK DRUM	\$150.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
55 GALLON OVERPACK DRUM	\$80.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
35 GALLON OVERPACK DRUM	\$50.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
5 GALLON OVERPACK DRUM	\$7.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SPREADERS	\$300.00 per incident			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
CUTTERS	\$300.00 per incident			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
RAMS	\$300.00 per incident			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
AIR BAGS	\$300.00 per incident			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
RESCUE BLANKET	\$10.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SWIFTWATER VEST	\$15.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2006-56)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
FIRE MARSHAL:				
CONSTRUCTION FEES:				
FIRE SPRINKLER INSTALLATION	\$250.00 Permit Fee plus \$0.50 per head; Maximum fee \$1,500.00			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
FIRE SPRINKLER MODIFICATION	\$100.00 up to 30 heads	\$100.00 over 19 heads		Added by Ord. 2017-82
FIRE ALARM INSTALLATION	\$250.00 Permit Fee plus \$0.50 per device; Maximum fee \$1,500.00			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
FIRE ALARM MODIFICATION	\$100.00 up to 10 devices			Added by Ord. 2017-82
ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION	\$300.00			Added by Ord. 2017-82
HOOD SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS (INSTALLATION)	\$150.00 Permit Fee			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANKS INSTALLATION	\$300.00 Permit Fee			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS INSTALLATION	\$300.00 Permit Fee			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
STANDPIPES INSTALLATION	\$100.00 Permit Fee			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
PAINT/SPRAY BOOTH INSTALLATION	\$250.00			Added by Ord. 2017-82
UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANK REMOVAL			\$300.00	
WORKING WITHOUT A PERMIT			Double the permit fee	

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
FIRE MARSHAL:				
RE-INSPECTION FEE			\$50.00	

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
FIRE MARSHAL:				
STATE LICENSED FACILITY FEES:				
DAYCARE FACILITIES	\$75.00 annually			Added by Ord. 2017-82
NURSING HOMES	\$150.00 annually			Added by Ord. 2017-82
HOSPITALS	\$200.00 annually			Added by Ord. 2017-82
IN-HOME FACILITIES	\$50.00 annually			Added by Ord. 2017-82
OPERATIONAL PERMIT FEES:				
EXHIBITS AND TRADE SHOWS	\$50.00 per event			Added by Ord. 2017-82
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS	\$150.00 annually			Added by Ord. 2017-82
CUTTING AND WELDING	\$25.00 per event			Added by Ord. 2017-82
OPEN FLAMES/TORCHES	\$25.00 per event			Added by Ord. 2017-82
HOT WORK OPERATIONS	\$25.00 per event			Added by Ord. 2017-82
CARNIVALS AND FAIRS	\$50.00 per event			Added by Ord. 2017-82
EXPLOSIVES	\$150.00 annually			Added by Ord. 2017-82
FIREWORKS DISPLAYS	\$50.00 per event			Added by Ord. 2017-82

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
LAW ENFORCEMENT:				
ACCIDENT REPORTS	\$6.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
OFFENSE REPORTS	\$0.10 per page			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
FINGERPRINTS (NON-RESIDENT)	\$10.00 per card			City resident is free (Revised 7-13-99) (Ord. 99-07) (Revised by Ord. 2006-12) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
USE OF CITY POLICE CAR FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL - OTHER THAN CITY SPONSORED EVENT	\$35.00 for the first hour and \$5.00 for every hour thereafter			(Added by Ord. 2012- 13) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52) Revised by Ord. 2017-82 This fee is mandatory if a City police officer is contracted to work traffic control.

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
LIBRARY:				
OUT-OF-COUNTY LIBRARY CARD	\$55.00 per household			Note #13 (Revised by Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42)
TEMPORARY LIBRARY CARD (3 MONTH DURATION)	\$20.00 per person			(Added by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
OVERDUE BOOKS	\$0.25 per day per book			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
OVERDUE DVD'S, CD'S, PLAYAWAYS	\$0.25 per day per item			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
OVERDUE INTERLIBRARY LOAN MATERIAL	\$0.25 per day per item			(Revised by Ord. 2005-10)
OVERDUE AUDIO-VISUAL EQUIPMENT	\$6.00 per day			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
INDIVIDUAL DEPOSIT ON AUDIO- VISUAL EQUIPMENT	\$30.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
LOST MATERIALS OR DAMAGED BEYOND REPAIR	Cost of replacement plus \$5.00 service fee for processing, cataloging and/or postage.			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43)
INTERLIBRARY LOAN REQUESTS	Cost of return postage plus any fees set by lending library			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
REPLACEMENT OF LOST CARD	\$5.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11)
COPIES AND COMPUTER PRINTOUTS (INCLUDING WIRELESS ACCESS)				
- BLACK AND WHITE - COLOR	\$0.25 \$1.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
LIBRARY:				
EAR BUDS	\$2.00 per set			(Added by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11)
FAX SERVICE - CONTINENTAL U.S. ONLY	\$2.50 per every 25 pages	\$0.25 per page		(Added by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2011-11) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
SCANNING	\$0.25 per page			(Added by Ord. 2011-11) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
NOTARY	\$6.00			(Added by Ord. 2011-11)
COMMUNITY ROOM USE (FOR- PROFIT GROUPS)	\$50.00 per hour (minimum 2 hours)			(Added by Ord. 2013-42)
COMMUNITY ROOM USE SECURITY DEPOSIT (FOR-PROFIT AND NOT-FOR-PROFIT GROUPS)	\$150.00			(Added by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47)
CONFERENCE ROOM USE (FOR- PROFIT GROUPS)	\$25 per hour			(Added by Ord. 2016-43)
PROCTORING FEE	Students (primary, secondary, college): \$10.00 Professionals: \$20.00			(Added by Ord. 2017-82) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
LIQUOR LICENSES AND PERMITS	:			
WINE & BEER RETAILER'S ON PREMISE	\$87.50			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
BEVERAGE CARTAGE	\$10.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
BEER RETAILER'S ON PREMISE PERMIT	\$75.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
WINE & BEER RETAILER'S OFF PREMISE	\$30.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
BEER RETAILER'S OFF PREMISE PERMIT	\$30.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
PACKAGE STORE	\$150.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
LOCAL DISTRIBUTOR'S PERMIT	\$50.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
WINE ONLY PACKAGE STORE	\$37.50			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
MIXED BEVERAGE (4TH YEAR)	\$375.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
MIXED BEVERAGE LATE HOURS (4TH YEAR)	\$75.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
RETAIL DEALER'S ON PREMISE LATE HOURS	\$125.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
BEVERAGE CARTAGE OFF MIXED BEVERAGES (4TH YEAR)	\$250.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
BREW PUB LICENSE	\$250.00			(Ord. 2003-05)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
DAILY POOL ADMISSION FEE (CITY RESIDENT)	\$2.00			(Revised by Ord. 99-26) (Revised by Ord.2007-61)
DAILY POOL ADMISSION FEE (NON- CITY RESIDENT)	\$3.00			(Revised by Ord. 99-26) (Revised by Ord.2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42)
POOL SEASON PASS (CITY RESIDENT)	25 pass punch card - \$35.00			(Revised by Ord. 99-26) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42)
POOL SEASON PASS (NON-CITY RESIDENT)	25 pass punch card - \$50.00			(Revised by Ord. 99-26) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47)
SWIMMING LESSONS (CITY RESIDENT)	\$50.00 per class			(Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2004-12) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42)
SWIMMING LESSONS (NON-CITY RESIDENT)	\$65.00 per class			(Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2004-12) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
IN NUMBER)	City Resident \$ 250 Non-Resident \$300 No refunds for cancellation unless due to bad weather.			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
	City Resident \$325 Non-Resident \$375 No refunds for cancellation unless due to bad weather.			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
DAY TIME POOL PARTY	\$75.00 for 25 people max 2 hours		+	(Added by Ord. 2013-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
DISC GOLF TOURNAMENT FEE	\$5.00 per participant (\$50.00 minimum per tournament)			(Added by Ord. 2011-29)
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEE NON-REFUNDABLE ADMINISTRATIVE FEE	Class A Event: \$50 Single day event with attendance estimated less than 500. Class B Event : \$200 Multiple day event or event with attendance estimated between 500 and 1,000. Class C Event: \$300 Event with attendance estimated at more than 1,000 people. Class D Event: \$500 Parade or Street Closure- Requires a \$1,000 Refundable Damage Deposit			(Ord. 2005-10) (Added by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39) Permit Fees are discounted by 50% for charitable non-profit organizations. (IRS Determination Letter must be provided.)
PARK MAINTENANCE FEE	\$40.00 per man hour			(Added by Ord. 2005-10) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
ATHLETIC SPECIAL EVENT FEE	\$3 per participant; \$1.50 per participant for charitable non-profits. Additional fee of \$7.00 per participant if using City Lake Park during peak season. Fee is charged if utilizing City Facilities for triathlons, runs, etc. Other Park Fees may apply. Events at Lake will require the Pavilion be rented as well.			(Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52) Revised by Ord. 2017-82 (IRS Determination Letter must be provided to receive discount.)
SPECIAL EVENTS DEPOSIT	\$300.00 per event (Includes all City facilities and property)			(Added by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
NORTHRUP PARK PAVILION DAILY RENTAL	\$65.00 per day (Monday thru Thursday) City Resident (discount rate) \$50.00 \$125.00 per day (Friday – Sunday) City Resident (discount rate)\$100.00 Cancellation Fee: 2 weeks prior to rental - \$25 administrative fee Less than 2 weeks - 25% of rental plus \$25 administrative fee No shows/ no refund \$100 Refundable Damage Deposit Required			\$25.00 refundable cleanup deposit (Ord. 2001-06) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
NORTHRUP PARK PAVILION HOURLY RENTAL	\$15.00 per hour, max. of 2 hours in a 24 hour period City Residents (discount rate) \$10.00 per hour			(Added by Ord. 2001-06) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
VOLLEYBALL COURT RESERVATION	\$15.00 per court for 2 hours \$50.00 per court for full day			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Added by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42)
NORTHRUP ATHLETIC PARK TOURNAMENT/CAMP RENTAL	\$150.00 per field per day with a \$50.00 per field deposit to reserve and \$100.00 refundable damage deposit. Full Complex Rental - \$1,800 per day - required if wanting to charge a gate fee.			NOTE #12 (Ord. 2003-05) (Added by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
PARK VENDOR PERMIT	\$25.00 per day			(Ord. 2003-05)
NON-CITY SPONSORED ATHLETIC LEAGUE FACILITY USE FEE	Resident: \$10.00 per participant, Non-Resident: \$50.00 per participant			Added by Ord. 2017-82
SPORTS FIELD RENTAL	City Resident: \$20.00 per field per hour, Non-Resident: \$40.00 per field per hour. Max of 2 hours per 24 hour period.			Added by Ord. 2017-82

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
VETERANS PARK USER/MAINTENANCE FEE	Special use of this park must be approved by the City Manager or his designee through the Parks and Recreation Office			See notes #10 & #11 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42)
BOERNE CITY LAKE ACCESS	Weekday Parking Pass: Residents - free Non-Residents \$10.00 Weekend Parking Pass: Residents- Free Non-Residents \$15.00 Holiday Parking Pass: Resident- Free Non-Resident \$20.00 Season Pass: City Residents - Free up to 2 vehicles \$25 per additional vehicle Non-Resident - \$125 +\$25 per additional pass			(Revised by Ord. 2007-43) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
BOERNE CITY LAKE ACCESS Senior Citizens (65 and over) Military - Active and Retired/ Disabled Citizens	\$5.00 Daily Parking Pass any day; Season Pass \$75.00 + \$25.00 per additional pass			(Added Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
BOERNE CITY LAKE ACCESS - Disabled Veterans	No charge for access to Boerne City Lake			(Added Ord. 2010-39) Veterans of the US Armed Services holding a 60% or more service connected disability as determined by the US Veterans Administration

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
BOERNE CITY LAKE PARK GROUP PAVILION RENTAL	Daily Rental: \$100 Mon Thur. w/ \$100 deposit, \$150 Fri Sun. w/ \$100 deposit. All non-City residents will be charged a gate fee. Pre-payment of gate fee for non-City residents can be arranged at the current rate; Cancellation Fee: 2 weeks prior to rental - \$25 administrative fee; Less than 2 weeks - 25% of rental plus \$25 administrative fee No shows/ no refund			All rentals are during public park hours only. (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
MAIN PLAZA & CITY PARKING LOTS	Weekday Rental Resident \$100 Non-Resident \$150 Weekend Rental Resident \$250 Non-Resident \$300 Additional charge of \$10 per vendor when applicable Fees are discounted by 50% for charitable non-profit organizations. (IRS Determination Letter must be provided.) In addition to current fee Main Plaza Special Event Damage Deposit Fees: 1 to 100 participants - \$100 deposit. 101 to 500 participants - \$100 deposit. 501 to 1500 participants - \$600 deposit. 1501 + participants - \$1,000 deposit. Cancellation Fee: 2 weeks prior to rental - \$25 admin. fee Less than 2 weeks - 25% of rental plus \$25 administrative fee. No shows/ no refund. An additional \$600 Damage Deposit will be required to occupy a City Parking Lot for a Special Event			(Ord. #2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2010-39) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43) Revised by Ord. 2017-82

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
CITY PARKS-DEPOSIT FOR SHORT TERM LICENSE AGREEMENT	\$1,000.00			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
CITY PARKS-LICENSE FEE FOR USES REQUIRING A SHORT TERM LEASE AGREEMENT	\$1,000.00 per day			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
PUBLIC FILM PERMIT	\$50.00 per day			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
ATHLETIC & RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS	Fees will be established for each program based on the costs associated with the program.			(Added by Ord. 2014-52)
WATER WORKS TERRACE	With Main Plaza Rental: Weekday Resident \$25 Weekend Resident \$50 Weekday non-resident \$50 Weekend Non-resident \$75 Without Main Plaza Rental Weekday Resident \$50 Weekend Resident \$75 Weekday Non-resident \$75 Weekend Non-resident \$100 \$50 Refundable Security Deposit. Cancellation Fee: 2 weeks prior to rental - \$25 administrative fee Less than 2 weeks - 25% of rental plus \$25 administrative fee. No shows/no refund.			(Added by Ord. 2012-42)
CITY PARK TOURNAMENT/ CAMP FIELD RENTAL	\$150 per field per day \$80 set fee per field \$50 refundable security deposit per field. Cancellation Fee: 2 weeks prior to rental - \$25 administrative fee Less than 2 weeks - 25% of rental plus \$25 administrative fee. No shows/no refund.			(Added by Ord. 2012-42) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PARKS AND RECREATION:				
AMPHITHEATER	Weekday Rental: Resident \$200 Non-Resident \$300 Weekend Rental: Resident \$400 Non-Resident \$500 Additional charge of \$10 per vendor when applicable. Fees are discounted by 50% for charitable non-profit organizations. (IRS Determination Letter must be provided.) In addition to current fee Special Event Damage Deposit Fees: 1 to 100 participants - \$200 deposit. 101 to 500 participants - \$300 deposit. Cancellation Fee: 2 weeks prior to rental - \$25 admin. fee Less than 2 weeks - 25% of rental plus \$25 administrative fee. No shows/ no refund.			(Added by Ord. 2015-39) Weekdays: Monday - Thursday Weekends: Friday - Sunday Maximum of two mobile food vendors per event. Damages above the deposit amount will be charged at a rate of \$30 per hour per staff member required to address damages, plus all actual costs incurred to clean, repair or otherwise mitigate damages.
AMPHITHEATER STAGE LIGHTING	\$150.00 plus \$40.00 per hour labor fee			Added by Ord. 2017-82 10 days notice is required to utilize City staff for lighting

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PUBLIC RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS:				
COPIES - 50 PAGES OR LESS	\$0.10 per page			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
COPIES - MORE THAN 50 PAGES OR IF	Actual copy charge plus personnel at \$15.00 an hour			(Added 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
LOCATED IN MORE THAN ONE BUILDING OR IN A REMOTE STORAGE	and overhead at 20% of			
FACILITY				
PRINTED COPIES - LARGE FORMAT - BLACK & WHITE				See Note #17
18"X 24"	\$3.00 per sheet			
24" x 36"	\$4.00 per sheet			
30" x 42"	\$5.00 per sheet			
PRINTED COPIES - LARGE FORMAT - COLOR				See Note #17 (Added by Ord. 2009-46)
18"X 24"	\$9.00 per sheet			(
24" x 36"	\$12.00 per sheet			
30" x 42"	\$15.00 per sheet			
SCANNING - LARGE FORMAT	\$1.50 per page plus actual cost of digital media (\$1.00 minimum)			See Note #17 (Added by Ord. 2009-46)
NON-STANDARD SIZE COPIES: DISKETTE MAGNETIC TAPE RE-WRITABLE CD FLASH DRIVE 4GB	\$1.00 each \$10.00 each \$1.00 each \$5.00 each			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43) See Note #21
COMPUTER RESOURCE CHARGES: MAINFRAME PC OR LAN PROGRAMMING TIME	\$17.50/min \$0.50/min \$26.00/hr.			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
NOTARY PUBLIC FEE	\$6.00 per document			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
ADMINISTERING AN OATH	\$5.00		1	(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
ZONING ORDINANCE COPIES	\$10.00			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
ZONING MAP	\$15.00			(Revised by Ord. 2005-10)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
UTILITIES:				
GARBAGE BILLING/COLLECTION FEE	\$1.00 per customer per month			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
GARBAGE - BRUSH COLLECTION - MONTHLY FEE	\$1.00 per customer per month			Includes 1 brush-pick up per calendar year See Note #20 (Revised by Ord. 2015-11)
GARBAGE - BRUSH COLLECTION - ADDITIONAL PICK-UP ACTIVE ACCOUNT ONLY	\$25.00 per pick-up on each additional pick-up			This fee is charged on additional pick-ups per calendar year See Note #20 (Revised by Ord. 2015-11)
GARBAGE - BRUSH COLLECTION - SPECIAL REQUESTS: OWNER ACCOUNTS WITH TENANT, COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS, NON- ACTIVE ACCOUNTS (PROPERTY OWNER DOES NOT HAVE ACTIVE RESIDENTIAL UTILITY ACCOUNT)	\$25 per pick-up			See Note #20 REQUESTS WITHOUT ACTIVE ACCOUNT MUST PREPAY (Added by Ord. 2015-28)
PROCESSING FEE: DISCONNECT - RECONNECT AT CUSTOMERS REQUEST	Regular hours: Electric (non-remote disconnect)/Water/Gas - \$50.00 Electric (remote disconnect) \$35.00 After hours: \$100.00	Regular hours: Electric/Water/Gas - \$50.00 After hours: \$100.00		Regular work hours = 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. city work days (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2013-42) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
REREAD FEE / ADDITIONAL WATER PROFILE FEE	\$20 charge after 2nd re-read in a 12 month period if no errors found and \$20 charge after 2nd Water Profile in a 12 month period			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised Ord. 2010-39)
RETURN CHECK, ACH, CREDIT CARD AND/OR CREDIT CARD DRAFT (CCD)	\$35.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
ACCOUNT ACTIVATION FEE	\$17.00 E \$17.00 W \$17.00 RW \$17.00 G			After hours - \$50.00 ea (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2016-43)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
UTILITIES:				
TRANSFER FEE	\$17.00			Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
MISCELLANEOUS FEE	\$17.00 and \$35.00 (after normal business hours)			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Added by Ord. 2006-56)
METER TEST FEE (ONE FREE TEST PER FOUR YEARS, THEREAFTER, FEE CHARGED IF METER IS VALID)	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
METER TAMPER	\$150.00 per offense plus additional costs			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52) Note #19

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ELECTRIC CONNECTION FEES:				
SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE UNDERGROUND PRIMARY EXTENSION: RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL	Actual cost			Customer installs at his expense conduit, pull tape and warning tape. Note #2 (Added by Ord. 2006-56)
SINGLE PHASE UNDERGROUND SECONDARY SERVICE; ALL CLASSES; 200 AMP MAXIMUM	\$210.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			Customer installs at his expense; conduit, pull tape and warning tape. Note #3 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42)
THREE PHASE UNDERGROUND SECONDARY SERVICE; ALL CLASSES; 200 AMP MAXIMUM	\$550.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			Customer installs at his expense; conduit, pull tape and warning tape. Note #3 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2012-42)
SINGLE PHASE OVERHEAD PRIMARY EXTENSION; ALL CLASSES	Actual cost			Note #2 (Revised by Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56)
THREE PHASE OVERHEAD PRIMARY EXTENSION; ALL CLASSES 4/0 ACSR	Actual cost			Note #2 (Revised by Ord. 2005-10) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56)
SINGLE PHASE OVERHEAD SECONDARY SERVICE; ALL CLASSES, 200 AMP MAXIMUM	\$225.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			Note #3 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
SINGLE PHASE OVERHEAD SECONDARY SERVICE; ALL CLASSES, 320 AMP MAXIMUM	\$420.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			(Added by Ord. 2014-52)
THREE PHASE OVERHEAD SECONDARY SERVICE; ALL CLASSES 200 AMP MAXIMUM	\$645.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			Note #3 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ELECTRIC CONNECTION FEES:				
METER BANK* SINGLE PHASE SERVICE: ALL CLASSES, 200 AMP MAXIMUM (INITIAL SERVICE AND FIRST METER) (*Meter Bank = 4 Minimum)	\$210.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			(Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
METER BANK* THREE PHASE SERVICE: ALL CLASSES, 200 AMP MAXIMUM (INITIAL SERVICE AND FIRST METER) (*Meter Bank = 4 Minimum)	\$550.00 plus prevailing cost of wire at time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			(Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
ADDITIONAL SINGLE PHASE SECONDARY SERVICE ADDED TO AN EXISTING SERVICE 200 AMP MAXIMUM	\$210.00 per service			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
ADDITIONAL THREE PHASE SECONDARY SERVICE ADDED TO AN EXISTING SERVICE, OR SINGLE PHASE SERVICE ADDED TO A THREE PHASE SERVICE 200 AMP MAXIMUM	\$550.00 per service			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
SECONDARY SERVICE WITH CT METERING, SINGLE PHASE; OVER 200 AMP	\$745.00 per service plus prevailing wire cost at the time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47) Note #18
SECONDARY SERVICE WITH CT METERING, THREE PHASE; OVER 200 AMP	\$765.00 per service plus prevailing wire cost at the time of installation for wire used and transformer (if applicable)			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
BI-DIRECTIONAL METER	4s or 9s - \$495.00 2s - \$195			Added by Ord. 2017-82
TEMPORARY SERVICE 100 AMP MAXIMUM (CONSTRUCTION SERVICE)	\$40.00 customer supplies and installs all temporary meter pole materials and equipment			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
METER/SERVICE POLE INSTALLATION	\$275.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ELECTRIC CONNECTION FEES:				
METER/SERVICE POLE REMOVAL	\$75.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
METER/SERVICE POLE REPLACEMENT	\$300.00			(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
REPLACE ROTTEN OR DAMAGED CUSTOMER OWNED POLE	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
RELOCATE POLES, LINES OR SERVICE AT CUSTOMER REQUEST	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05)
INCREASE SERVICE SIZE, OR TYPE, AT CUSTOMERS REQUEST	New service fee			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05)
ALL SPECIAL ELECTRIC SERVICES AND SPECIAL APPLICATIONS NOT COVERED ABOVE	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
REPAIR SERVICE DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION	Actual Cost -\$250 minimum			(Added by Ord. 2012-42) Revised by Ord. 2017-82

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
POTABLE AND RECLAIMED WATER CONNECTION & SERVICE FEES:				
NEW TAP AND 3/4 INCH SERVICE	\$205.00 plus \$3.00 per ft. for all pipe over 50 ft.			Note #4 note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
NEW TAP AND 1 INCH SERVICE	\$250.00 plus \$3.25 per ft. for all pipe over 50 ft.			Note #4 note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
NEW TAP AND 1 1/2 INCH SERVICE	\$285.00 plus \$3.50 per ft. for all pipe over 50 ft.			Note #4 note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
NEW TAP AND 2 INCH SERVICE	\$345.00 plus \$4.00 per ft. of pipe			Note #4 note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
NEW TAP AND 3 INCH SERVICE	\$1,100.00 plus \$4.50 per ft. of pipe			(Added by Ord. 2004-12)
NEW TAP AND 4 INCH SERVICE	\$1,150.00 plus \$5.00 per ft. of pipe			Note #4 note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
METER CHARGES AND NEW METER ADDED TO EXISTING SERVICES. METER SIZE:				(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Ord. 2003-05) (Added by Ord. 2001-37)
5/8 X 3/4 INCH NON-TURBINE Multiple meters 5/8 X 3/4 inch (3 minimum)	\$155.00 \$125.00 per meter			(Revised by Ord. 2013-47) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
3/4 INCH NON-TURBINE	\$185.00			
1 INCH NON-TURBINE 1 1/2 INCH NON-TURBINE	\$245.00 \$450.00			
2 INCH COMPOUND	\$1,600.00			
3 INCH COMPOUND	\$2,000.00			
4 INCH COMPOUND	\$3,000.00			
6 INCH COMPOUND	\$4,000.00			
ALL SPECIAL WATER SERVICES AND SPECIAL APPLICATIONS NOT COVERED ABOVE	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
BACKFLOW PREVENTION ANNUAL TESTER REGISTRATION	\$50.00 Per tester (non- refundable)			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY REGISTRATION	\$25.00 per device (non- refundable)			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
POTABLE AND RECLAIMED WATER CONNECTION & SERVICE FEES:				
BULK POTABLE WATER METER DEPOSIT	\$650.00 for contractors - \$700.00 for all others			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
BULK POTABLE WATER METER RENTAL FEE	\$6.50 Per day			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
BULK POTABLE WATER CONSUMPTION	\$5.00 Per 1000 gals.			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
BULK RECLAIMED WATER FOR CONSTRUCTION	\$4.50 Per 1000 gals. \$250 Deposit per account required.			(Added by Ord. 2008-58)
REPAIR SERVICE DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION	Actual Cost -\$250 minimum			(Added by Ord 2003-05) Revised by Ord. 2017-82
ALL SPECIAL WATER SERVICES AND SPECIAL APPLICATIONS NOT COVERED ABOVE	Actual cost			(Prior to 3-12-96 (Ord. 96-05)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION FEES:				
SEWER TAP AND 6 INCH SERVICE	\$230.00 plus \$5.00 per ft. of pipe over 15 ft.			Note #6 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
SEWER TAP AND 8 INCH SERVICE	\$345.00 plus \$7.00 per ft. of pipe over 15 ft.			Service is available only where main size is 8 inch or larger note #6 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
REPAIR SERVICE DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION	Actual Cost - \$250 minimum			(Ord. 2003-05) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47)
ALL SPECIAL SEWER SERVICES AND SPECIAL APPLICATIONS NOT COVERED ABOVE	Actual Cost			(Ord. 2003-05)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
NATURAL GAS SERVICE CONNECTION FEES:				
NEW TAP AND 1 INCH SERVICE	\$240.00 plus \$3.00 per ft. for all pipe over 50 ft.			Note #4 & note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
NEW TAP AND 2 INCH SERVICE	\$325.00 plus \$5.00 per ft. of pipe over 50 ft.			Note #4 & note #5 (Revised by Ord. 2001-37)
METER CHARGES AND NEW METERS ADDED TO EXISTING SERVICES. SIZE UP TO:				(Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2003-05)
275 CFH	\$160.00			(Revised by Ord. 2011-29)
415 CFH	\$360.00			(Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
880 CFH	\$975.00			(Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
1000 CFH	\$2,150.00			(Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
3000 CFH	\$2,185.00			(Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
5000 CFH	\$2,450.00			(Revised by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
7000 CFH	\$2,800.00			(Added by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
11000 CFH	\$3,100.00			(Added by Ord. 2011-29) (Revised by Ord. 2014-52)
ALL SPECIAL GAS SERVICES AND OTHER APPLICATIONS NOT COVERED ABOVE	Actual Cost			(Prior to 3-12-96) (Ord. 96-05)
REPAIR SERVICE DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION	Actual Cost -\$250 minimum			(Added by Ord. 2011-42) Revised by Ord. 2017-82

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PUBLIC WORKS:				
STANDARD PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS	\$25.00 each			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
RIGHT-OF-WAY CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE	\$25.00			(Added by Ord. 2001-37)
PREMATURE WORK CHARGE (STARTING BEFORE A PERMIT IS ISSUED)	200% of original permit fee			(Added by Ord. 2008-58)
PUBLIC WORKS INFRASTRUCTURE DOCUMENT REVIEW	\$60.00 per hour; 1 hour minimum			Note #15 (Added by Ord. 2006-56)
OVERHEAD BANNERS ON MAIN STREET	\$115.00			(Added 7-13-99) (Ord. 99-07) (Revised by Ord. 2004-12)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:				
RE-ZONING APPLICATION FEE	\$650.00			Refundable if no expenses have been incurred (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39) (Revised by Ord. 2018-42)
ZONING ORDINANCE - CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL FEE FOR CERTAIN USES	\$500.00			Refundable if no expenses have been incurred (Revised by Ord. 2007-61)
SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE VARIANCE APPLICATION FEE	\$200.00 for first request & \$100.00 for additional requests for the same property heard at the same meeting			(Added by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
SUBDIVISION PLAT FILING FEES	\$650.00 per plat plus \$100.00 per lot			Residential or commercial & industrial areas less than one acre per lot (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
VACATE PLAT FILING FEES	\$350.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
AMENDING SUBDIVISION PLAT FILING FEE (NOT ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED)	\$600.00			(Added by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
AMENDING SUBDIVISION PLAT FILING FEE (ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED)	\$350.00			(Added by Ord. 2009-46) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
ADMINISTRATIVE DEVELOPMENT PLAT FILING FEE	\$350.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:				
DEVELOPMENT PLAT FILING FEES	\$650.00 per plat plus \$50.00 per acre			Tract being developed has not previously been subdivided, and tract is for single family residence on a tract of more than 90,000 sf, or commercial development, or tract is platted but being replatted into smaller lots or vacated (Revised by Ord. 2001-37) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW FEES	\$150.00 to be paid with construction plan review			Staff time to review landscape plans and inflation. (Revised by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
TREE PRESERVATION REVIEW AND INSPECTION	Actual cost of consultant			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
TREE REMOVAL PERMIT FEE	\$150.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
KENDALL COUNTY RECORDING FEES	Actual cost as determined by the County Clerk's Fee Schedule (effective 1-1-2014)			Paid to the City of Boerne for recording of plats with the County. (Added by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2013-47)
MASTER PLANNED COMMUNITY REVIEW	\$200.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
RURAL CLUSTER SUBDIVISION REVIEW	\$200.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
COTTAGE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT (CHD) REVIEW	\$200.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:				
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) REVIEW FEES	\$400.00			(Added by Ord. 2007-61)
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) BUDGET REVIEW FEES	Actual cost of consultant			(Added by Ord. 2007-61)
TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS REVIEW FEES	Actual cost of consultant			Paid to the City of Boerne. (Added by Ord. 2007-61)
ENTRANCE CORRIDOR REVIEW FEES	\$150.00 to be paid with construction plan review			(Added by Ord. 2007-61) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
CREATIVE ALTERNATIVE REVIEW	\$175.00			(Added by Ord. 2015-39)
LAND USE DETERMINATION	\$500.00			(Added by Ord. 2013-42) (Revised by Ord. 2015-39)
HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION PROCESSING FEE	\$150.00			Certificate of Appropriateness Application Review (Added by Ord. 2018-42)

	CURRENT	REVISED	NEW	NOTE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS:				
APPLICATION FEE FOR VARIANCE OR APPEAL TO DECISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIAL	\$250.00 for first request & \$75.00 for additional requests for the same property heard at the same meeting			No refund if costs for publications are incurred (Revised 7-13-99) (Ord. 99-07) (Revised by Ord. 2004-12) (Revised by Ord. 2006-56) (Revised by Ord. 2009-46)

- NOTE #1 Intentionally left blank
- NOTE # 2 A 15 foot wide standard City of Boerne utility easement shall be provided by the property owner to accommodate the utility extension; to include appropriate access for maintenance
- NOTE #3 The customer shall provide a suitable permanent structure to attach the service and meter loop per the City of Boerne's specifications and utility policies.
- **NOTE #4** Meter set fees as shown shall be added to service fees.
- NOTE # 5 If a service requires cutting pavement there shall be an additional charge of \$100.00 added to the service fee (previous \$96.00).
- NOTE # 6 If service requires cutting of pavement an additional charge of \$200.00 shall be added to service charge (previous \$180.00).
- NOTE #7 Applicable only when contractor has requested re-inspection and is not ready; or has failed to correct previous violation(s).
- **NOTE #8** Intentionally left blank.
- **NOTE #9** Intentionally left blank.
- **NOTE #10** Intentionally left blank.
- **NOTE #11** Intentionally left blank.
- NOTE # 12 Class A Tournament: tournament which requires use of seven (7) or more fields. Class B Tournament: tournament which requires use of six (6) or less fields.
- NOTE # 13 On a patron's 65th birthday, that patron would be exempt from any increase in the out-of-county fee.
- NOTE # 14 Intentionally left blank
- NOTE # 15 Charges for review of incomplete or non-conforming documents subsequent to initial review
- **NOTE #16** Application fee for special use permits during drought response stages
- NOTE #17 Large format refers to any paper size larger than 11" x 17"
- NOTE #18 Intentionally left blank
- NOTE # 18 320 amp self-contained may be installed under certain circumstances.
- NOTE # 19 Additional costs includes but is not limited to theft of service and non-residential and specialty meters. See Utility Rules and Regs for further information
- NOTE # 20 Brush pick-up is subject to the City's Brush Collection Policy currently in effect.
- NOTE # 21 Labor will be charged separately as allowed by the Public Information Act